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GOVERNMENT

Department of Planning, Housing & Infrastructure

Our ref: DA267-11-99-PA-48

Stuart Reed

Environmental Officer

Hodgson Quarries and Plant Hire Pty Ltd
PO Box 1778

GOSFORD

New South Wales 2250

03/04/2024

Subject: Roberts Road Quarry - Operational and Road Noise Management Plan v1

Dear Mr Reed

| refer to the updated Operational and Noise Management Plan (version 1), dated October 2023,
submitted in accordance with condition 67 of the consent (DA267-11-99). | have reviewed the

document and consider the updated elements meet the relevant conditions of consent.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Operational and Noise Management
Plan (version 1), dated October 2023.

If you need to discuss the matter further, please contact me on 9228 6283 or via email on

carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

( Yotk

Carl Dumpleton
Team Leader

Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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